Edward Butler

From: US District Court - Colorado <autoreply@cod.uscourts.gov>
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2022 7:23 PM

To: Edward Butler

Subject: New General Orders Issued by the U.S. District Court

General Order 2022-6: This General Order extends the authority, under the CARES Act, to use video and telephone
conferencing for various criminal hearings during the COVID-19 pandemic for an additional 90 days.

General Order 2022-7: All U.S. District Court bar members should be aware that commencing Oct. 1 through Dec. 31 of
THIS year, the court will collecting a biennial renewal fee. Failure to pay the biennial fee will result in administrative
removal from the attorney roll. The fee will be waived for all attorneys employed by the U.S. government who serve in a
legal capacity. Attorneys removed from the roll must reapply for membership under D.C.COLO.LAttyR 3 and pay the full
fee for admission if they desire to practice again. The amount of the fee has not been determined at this time, but the
court will later notify all bar members through CM/ECF for instructions on how to pay the fee and the amount. For more
information, visit this page on the court's website:
http://www.cod.uscourts.gov/Attorneylnformation/BiennialRenewalFeelnformation.aspx

Do NOT call or e-mail the court at this time about the fee.
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